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UCD Institutional Details for ITN 2013 Proposals 

The following institutional details are required to be entered in the Electronic Proposal 

Submission System (EPSS) A-forms for EU FP7 proposals. If you have any queries please 

contact research@ucd.ie.  

Administrative Data 
Participant Identification Code (PIC) 999974359 

Organisation Legal Name University College Dublin, National 
University of Ireland, Dublin 

Organisation Short Name NUID UCD 

Legal Address 
Street name Belfield Campus 

Number - 

Town Dublin 

Postal Code/Cedex 4 
Country IE 

Internet Homepage http://www.ucd.ie/ 

  

Status of your Organisation 
Non-profit organisation yes 

Public body yes 
Research organisation no 

Higher or secondary education establishment 
International organisation 
International European Interest Organisation 
Joint Research Centre of the European Commission 
Entities composed of one or more legal entities (European Economic 
Interest) 
Group / Joint Research Unit (Unité mixte de recherché) / Enterprise 
Groupings 
Commercial Enterprise 

yes 
no 
no 
no 
no 
 
no 
 
no 

Main area of activity (NACE code) Higher Education 
80.3 

Is your number of employees smaller than 250? (full time equivalent) no 
Is your annual turnover smaller than € 50 million? no 

Is your annual balance sheet total smaller than € 43 million? no 

Are you an autonomous legal entity? yes 

Do you conform to the Commission's definition of an SME? No 
  

Dependencies with (an)other participant(s) 
Are there dependencies between your organisation and (an)other 
participant(s) in this proposal? 

no 

  

Contact Point 
Complete with details of UCD Principal Investigator 
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